
Wednesday, June 26, 2019

Employee Job Performance Review
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Approval Of Minutes

06-19-2019 MINUTES.PDF
06-20-2019 DH MEETING MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 6-26-2019.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Chris Wieting
RE: Trail Update and Grant Application 

Change Of Status: Environmental Health/Zoning

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CHANGE OF STATUS FORM.PDF

Change Of Status: Property Management

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT CHANGE OF STATUS FORM.PDF

Change Of Status: County Attorney's Office

COUNTY ATTORNEY CHANGE OF STATUS FORM.PDF

Authorization For Direct Weekly/Monthly Withdrawals For Payment Of Claims And Fees -
Wellmark

AUTHORIZATION FOR ACH DEBIT.PDF

Application For Liquor License: Pine Lake Country Club

PINE LAKE COUNTRY CLUB LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Appointment Of Deputies - Treasurer's Office

Abatement Of 2018 Taxes, Payable 2019/2020

ELLSWORTH ESTATES ADD ABATE SUSPEND FORM.PDF

FY 2020 Mental Health Advocate Agreement With CICS

FY 2020 MENTAL HEALTH ADVOCATE AGREEMENT.PDF

Application For Fireworks Permits

FIREWORKS PERMIT APPLICATION - GEHRKE.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C) - Litigation
VIEW IOWA CODE 21.5(1)(C) (PDF)

Adjournment

Employee Job Performance Review
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

21.

22.

23. 11:00 A.M.

24. 1:00 P.M.



Wednesday, June 26, 2019

Employee Job Performance Review
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Approval Of Minutes

06-19-2019 MINUTES.PDF
06-20-2019 DH MEETING MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 6-26-2019.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Chris Wieting
RE: Trail Update and Grant Application 

Change Of Status: Environmental Health/Zoning

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CHANGE OF STATUS FORM.PDF

Change Of Status: Property Management

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT CHANGE OF STATUS FORM.PDF

Change Of Status: County Attorney's Office

COUNTY ATTORNEY CHANGE OF STATUS FORM.PDF

Authorization For Direct Weekly/Monthly Withdrawals For Payment Of Claims And Fees -
Wellmark

AUTHORIZATION FOR ACH DEBIT.PDF

Application For Liquor License: Pine Lake Country Club

PINE LAKE COUNTRY CLUB LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Appointment Of Deputies - Treasurer's Office

Abatement Of 2018 Taxes, Payable 2019/2020

ELLSWORTH ESTATES ADD ABATE SUSPEND FORM.PDF

FY 2020 Mental Health Advocate Agreement With CICS

FY 2020 MENTAL HEALTH ADVOCATE AGREEMENT.PDF

Application For Fireworks Permits

FIREWORKS PERMIT APPLICATION - GEHRKE.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C) - Litigation
VIEW IOWA CODE 21.5(1)(C) (PDF)

Adjournment

Employee Job Performance Review
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

21.

22.

23. 11:00 A.M.

24. 1:00 P.M.

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/ico/section/21.5.pdf
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/Drainage-Districts-4/?#06262019-1520
http://www.hardincountyia.gov/e9dfbb38-6e1e-45b8-a976-a1d855c8f56c


 HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – JUNE 19, 2019 

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

 

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance 

Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Justin Ites, Jess Sheridan, Machel Eichmeier, Julie Duhn, 

Jean Groen, Curt Groen, Lydia Reichenbacher, Darrell Meyer, Linn Adams, Lori Kadner, 

Mark Buschkamp, Jessica Lara, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried. 

 

HVAC Project Update: 

The Board provided an update on the progress of the HVAC project. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of June 12, 2019, June 5, 2019, 

and April 9, 2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the June 19, 2019 claims for payment.  

Motion carried. 

 

Utility Permits:   None. 

 

Secondary Roads Department:   None. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change of status for Cheryl Lawrence, 

Deputy, Recorder’s Office, to $49,122.00 effective July 1, 2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the pay increase for Nicholas Whitmore, 

Jail Administrator, Sheriff’s Office, to $72,176.22 effective 7/1/2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the pay increase for Ryan Buseman, Jail 

Lt., Sheriff’s Office, to $25.29/hour effective 7/1/2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the pay increase for Jason Fults, Jail Sgt., 

Sheriff’s Office, to $21.74/hour effective 7/1/2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the pay increase for Drew Strom, Jail Sgt., 

Sheriff’s Office, to $21.74/hour effective 7/1/2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the pay increase for Melinda Gehrke, 

Administrative Assistant, Sheriff’s Office, to $16.61/hour effective 7/1/2019.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the pay increase for Karla Gear, 

Collections & Finance, Sheriff’s Office, to $20.48/hour effective 7/1/2019.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the promotion of Brittany Small, to full-

time Correctional Officer, Sheriff’s Office, effective 6/26/2019 at $16.80/hour.  Motion 

carried 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the promotion of Matthew Evans, to full-

time, Correctional Officer, Sheriff’s Office, effective 6/26/2019 at $16.80/hour.  Motion 

carried. 

 

 

 



 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the resignation of Hannah Metz, Sheriff’s 

Office, effective 6/20/2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Sarah Henle, Dispatcher, 

Sheriff’s Office, permanent part-time, effective 6/17/2019 at $13.83/hour, then 

$15.00/hour after 7/1/2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to table the change of status for the Property Manager 

until next week.  Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the promotion of Jessica Wright to Tax 

Deputy, Treasurer’s Office, effective 7/1/2019 at $39,271.00.  Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the promotion of Sherry Simons to 

Driver’s License Deputy, Treasurer’s Office, effective 7/1/2019 at $39,271.00.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the pay increase for Deanna Vaux, Motor 

Vehicle Deputy, Treasurer’s Office, effective 7/1/2019 at $51,306.00.  Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the pay increase for Kristi Hofmeister, 

Motor Vehicle/Driver’s License Clerk, Treasurer’s Office, effective 7/1/2019 at 

$17.31/hour.  Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the pay increase for Michelle Harken, 

Motor Vehicle/Driver’s License Clerk, Treasurer’s Office, effective 7/1/2019 at 

$16.24/hour.  Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the pay increase for Samantha Cook, 

Motor Vehicle/Driver’s License Clerk, Treasurer’s Office, effective 7/1/2019 at 

$16.24/hour.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the FY 2020 Community Services 

Statement of Understanding with Central Iowa Community Services Region for Linn 

Adams, Carol Haywood, and Jodi Hamilton.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the fireworks permit application submitted 

by Jensen Family 4th of July Celebration for July 6, 2019, rain date of July 7, 2019, at 

13929 OO Ave., Iowa Falls.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the fireworks permit application submitted 

by Summit Agricultural Group for July 27, 2019 at 22051 230th Street, Hubbard.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Public Comments:   None. 

 

Other Business:   None. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________    ______________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES 

THURSDAY, JUNE 20, 2019 

10:00 A.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

At 10:00 a.m. the Board met for the job performance review of County Engineer, Taylor 

Roll.  Present:  Supervisors Reneé McClellan, Lance Granzow, and BJ Hoffman; and 

Taylor Roll, Mike Galloway, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

The following points were discussed: 

1. Job Knowledge 

2. Decision Making/Judgement 

3. Personal/Personnel Development 

4. Interpersonal Skills 

5. Communication 

6. Problem Solving 

7. Teamwork 

8. Work Environment/Safety 

9. Attendance/Punctuality 

 

 

At 11:20 a.m. the Board met for the job performance review of Property Manager Jody 

Mesch.  Present:  Supervisors Reneé McClellan, Lance Granzow, and BJ Hoffman; and 

Jody Mesch, Mike Galloway, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

The following points were discussed: 

1. Job Knowledge 

2. Decision Making/Judgement 

3. Personal/Personnel Development 

4. Interpersonal Skills 

5. Communication 

6. Problem Solving 

7. Teamwork 

8. Work Environment/Safety 

9. Attendance/Punctuality 

 

 

At 12:00 Noon the Board met with Department Heads/Elected Officials.  Present:  

Supervisors Reneé McClellan, Lance Granzow, and BJ Hoffman; and Mike Galloway, Lori 

Kadner, Machel Eichmeier, Taylor Roll, Darrell Meyer, Don Knoell, Megan DiCesare, 

Bernie Koehrsen, Wes Wiese, Jody Mesch, Dave McDaniel, Jess Sheridan, Jessica Lara, 

Thomas Craighton, Julie Duhn, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

Employee events were discussed and will be looked into further. 

 

The HVAC project was reviewed by Property Manager Jody Mesch. 

 

Updates were provided on the status of Greenbelt Home Care and hiring a full-time 

Economic Development Director. 

 

Discussion was held with HR Attorney Mike Galloway on exempt or non-exempt/hourly 

employees and Deputies, plus clothing, uniforms and personal protective equipment. 

 

Wellness and incentives to participate in wellness programs was discussed. 

 

 

At 1:50 p.m. the Board met for the job performance review of Megan DiCesare, IRVM 

Manager.  Present:  Supervisors Reneé McClellan, and Lance Granzow; and Megan 

Dicesare, Mike Galloway, Julie Duhn, and Nancy Lauver.  Supervisor BJ Hoffman was 

absent. 



 

Job performance evaluation forms will be completed by all parties, compiled, and 

discussed at a meeting in July. 

 

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn at 2:00 p.m.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________    ______________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



Claims Paid - June 26, 2019

Ackley Painting Company $66,429.00
Alliant Energy $7,186.66
Altec Industries, Inc. $2,651.18
Amy L Lampman $126.00
Black Hills Energy $19.91
Bremer County Sheriff $31.00
Casey's General Store $40.00
CenturyLink $16.19
CenturyLink $634.93
Christopher Klein $150.30
City of Eldora $115.92
City of Iowa Falls $994.89
Clifford D Cory $77.40
Conference Technologies, Inc $1,937.62
Connie J Mesch $50.00
Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link $4.22
Cottage Cemetery Society $84.00
Creps & Abels Funeral Home Inc $1,000.65
Diamond Vogel $30.59
Diane E Rash $13.00
Four Oaks Family & Childrens Services $1,446.15
Franklin County Emergency Mgmt $495.00
Galls Incorporated $824.34
GECRB/AMAZON $4,274.56
GovConnection, Inc $2,387.27
Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital $82.00
Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc $1,092.41
Hardin County Office Supplies $282.94
Hardin County Sheriff $47.29
Heart of Iowa $501.06
IACCS $1,000.00
Innovative Ag Services $1,494.42
Iowa Falls Auto Body $150.00
Iowa Law Enforcement Academy $1,000.00
Jeffrey J Folkerts $100.91
Jessica A Lara $509.25
Jody L Mesch $40.00
John Deere Financial $958.29
Karl Chevrolet Inc $4,359.75
Lawson Products Inc $1,270.92
Leonard D Baker $129.99
Lexipol LLC $7,576.00
Magic Mufflers Brakes $719.80
Martin Marietta Aggregate $21,761.27
Michelle L Ryan $99.40
Midland Power Cooperative $234.04
Omnicare Inc $328.09
Quality Automotive Inc $73.00
R Comm Wireless $2,606.00
Radcliffe Telephone Co $313.57
Randall E Kramer $29.00
RC Systems- Waterloo Office $36,641.24
Schneider Corporation $2,175.00
Siemens Industry Inc $14,487.00
Stivers Ford Lincoln $31,445.00
Storey Kenworthy $308.72
Storey Kenworthy $4,115.79
Thomas Craighton $61.99
Tim Rogers $93.60
Times Citizen $185.18
Titan Machinery $174.00
U.S. Post Office $220.00
Van Wall Equipment $759.04
Van Wall Equipment Inc $11,500.00
VISA $735.03
Walmart Community $525.28
William J Hoffman $195.75
Windstream Communications $1,816.86

Grand Total $243,219.66

____________________________________________ ____________________________________
Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor





















Order #

Date:

To the Treasurer of Hardin County Iowa: 

                                                    
You are hereby authorized to:

590

Owner's Name Tax District

Parcel Number Property Description

Value 

Year

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

Jessica Lara, Auditor Renee McClellan, Chairperson

Several (See Below) ELLSWORTH ESTATES 1ST ADD-LOT 1 (SEVERAL UNITS)

Payable Year Parcel # Unit #

Orig Dwelling 

Value

New Dwelling 

Value

5881

6/21/2019

Abate the taxes of:

(Add/Abate/Suspend)

Ellsworth Neighborhood Investment Group LLC Iowa Falls City 

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-105 105

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-102 102

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-101 101

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-109 109

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-108 108

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-106 106

204

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-203 203

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-202 202

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-201 201

The Board of Review approved to adjust the values as the units were not completed in 

2018, but owners failed to notify the Assessor's Office.
Reason for Change:

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-302 302 $158,270.00 $71,780.00 -$86,490.00

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-208 208

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-207 207

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-206 206

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-205 205

2019/2020 89-20-18-159-204

$233,490.00

$220,790.00

$140,820.00

$149,280.00

$114,940.00

$116,780.00

$89,400.00

$90,120.00

$103,060.00$151,490.00

$192,580.00

$200,550.00

$154,890.00

$154,890.00

$153,190.00

$234,710.00

$243,830.00

$187,730.00

$190,740.00

$219,030.00

$220,790.00

-$77,760.00

-$49,520.00

-$84,640.00

-$83,710.00

-$138,190.00

-$130,670.00$90,120.00

Difference

-$93,890.00

-$94,550.00

-$72,790.00

-$73,960.00

-$129,630.00

-$130,670.00

-$48,430.00

-$74,680.00$117,900.00

$122,790.00

$105,370.00

$70,250.00

$69,480.00

$95,300.00



















����������	
�����	����������	 �		 ���������������  !"# $	%#& '#	�(()�**� +,-.-	/01	2$ ##$	3��4� 5���	�����	6����� 5	7���38(�� 10+/9	:;8����<�=�)� 9.+-10>,0-	?������(()�**� ��@�A���B@����C���	�����8D�8)E���F���8������4��E�D8)���)�����8��G��8(��D�)�H8)I*J� %#& '#	K'#	LM	NO
% !PLM	�����8D���)*8��8)�8)E���F���8���;���*;����=���;��8��)��8)�8)�8��)��8)*�8D��G��8(��E��;��D�)�H8)I*J� KLN#	"#K!Q	R�*���)�S�8<*��G��)������8D��;��8��)��8)�8)�8��)��8)*�����G��8(��E��;��D�)�H8)I*J� KLN#	&2	#T
K!M#M	!P 	�5 #Q! '2	�! 	OLU	U# 2	5L		2�#	O#$&!M	�! 	&52	&#K
# 2	LM	$&#	
P"K5NC	V�*��;��8��)��8)�8)�8��)��8)*�;�(���4��)�����E�����G��8(��E�D�)�H8)I*W� L�	XD�*8Y�H;���;�*��;�*��8�*�*��(�8DW� Z[\]̂_̀ab_cade]\b\̂f	 g



���������	
��������������	����������������������������� ���������� !�"	���	
�����������������	����������#���$��	�����%&'(�')*&�+,�-&./0&1'��20&�3��� )456�,6778�9����� )2�:��3	��� ;� ���<����
���=��>�
���=�����������=�
��#���?���#�����������	���	
�	����������������	��������#����������@� �A8�B���	C���������������	
����	�@� D�/'&'��,)/&,)-.(&/'�%)(.�(/2)D)D-�<����
��������	����	
�#���?���#�����������	���	
�	����������	����������@� �A8�B���	C���������������	
����	�@� %2(&/�(/�E0�<����	F�
	�����	F���	��������������=�
����>���
>���������C��=�C��
���	���	
�	����������	����������@� �A8�<����
���������#���	
�F�������������������	������������	��F
�$��	��������	���@� �A8�<�����	����#��������������	=����������F
�����������������	=������@� �A8�<��������	���	
���������������	��������������	
�F�����#����������	�
���������������	����������@� �A8�



�����������	�
���
��������	�
�������������
���������
�������
�����
���
���
�����	����� ������� �!�"��#�$%&�'�()*+,-)./,0/123)4,5567589:;<,+4.,0/123)4,=>=7>?,+@@)*,A3B/*)BCD,E/BF32D,GH2,:6<,)4@I,HE)4,+4,+EE@31+23)4,F+./,34,*B3234JK,:><,)4@I,2),FH4313E+@323/D?,A+3B,+DD)13+23)4D?,+FHD/F/42,E+BCD?,+4.,)2L/B,)BJ+43M+23)4D,)B,JB)HED,)A,34.3N3.H+@D,+EEB)N/.,GI,2L/,-)H42I,O)+B.,)A,0HE/BN3D)BDK,:5<,+4.,)4@I,*L/4,2L/,A3B/*)BCD,.3DE@+I,*3@@,G/,L+4.@/.,GI,+,1)FE/2/42,)E/B+2)B7,,PL/D/,2*),D2+2H2/D,.),4)2,+@@)*,+,-)H42I,O)+B.,)A,0HE/BN3D)BD,2),3DDH/,+,E/BF32,2),+4,34.3N3.H+@,E/BD)47��Q�R�ST� T� �&��S'"�T�UST'�U '��'�%V��WX ''�"�" %���Q�R�ST�Q&T���TY��"&�WX RZ�%V&��W�T[&%�&��\�&"]�	̂	�������_�̀����
�� abcdae�fdgahd�i���� jklmklnop��q#�$%&�'�cT� Yr�#SU[&%�!�[WX�%�"�sWWX&$ %&�'�0HGF32,+EE@31+23)4D,GI,t432/.,02+2/D,u)D2+@,0/BN31/,2)v,w+B.34,-)H42I,O)+B.,)A,0HE/BN3D)BD,6>6x,y.J34J2)4,zN/4H/?,0H32/,6,y@.)B+?,(z,x8{>=,,0HGF32,1)FE@/2/.,+EE@31+23)4,GI,A+|,2)v,}+|v,{96~;5;~�>>5,,0HGF32,1)FE@/2/.,+EE@31+23)4,GI,/F+3@,2)v,�+41I,�+HN/B?,4@+HN/B�L+B.341)H42I3+7J)N,���� d[ &X�'�%�"&�WX R&'��$�TT�$%XR���&���&%�&'�R�ST�UT����T]�� ��� ��






